SLUBMIT BIDS TO: . . S | REFER ALL INQUIRIES TO PRIMARY CONTACT: -
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Atrm: Clerk’s Dffice o 12300 Forest Hill Blvd C o
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Corporation @ Partnership Cj Proprietorship Ej Joint Venture Cj Other [j
if Corparation, please provide the following:

o e § i gr
J N A e fE e

{A) Date of incorporation: | {8) Stote or Country of Incorporation: R IS T

Month 7 Day r Year

| certify that this bid is made without priot underétanu‘ing, agreement, of connection with any corporation, firm, or person submitting a bid for the same
materials, supplies or equipment, and is in alf respects fair and without collusion or fraud. | agree to abide by all terms and conditions of this bid and
certify that | am authorized to sign this bid for the bidder and that the bidder is in compliance with all requirements of the Invitation to Bid, including but
nat fimited to, certification requirements.,
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ELLINGTON

Bob Mareolis, Muvos

Howard K. Comtes, Jr Vice Aoy
Mt Willlie, Cowsteibinan

Abnpe Gerwig, Councilwomun

A GREAT HOMETOWWHN

Shanager
il Seholichd

Jobtts Cireene, Councilaron

ITB # 034-13JWV

Title: Supply and Installation of Baseball Field Protective Nettmg
Bid Opening Date: October 9,2013 at 10:00 am

Addendum Date: September 23, 2013

ADDENDUM NO. TWO

PURPOSE: The purpose of this Addendum/NOTICE is to make changes, additions, deletions, revisions, and clarifications to
the (ITB) Invitation to Bid documents for Supply and Installation of Baseball Field Protective Netting. Bidder shall
review the Addendom/NOTICE work and requirements in detail and incorporate any effecis the AddendunyNOTICE may

have in their proposal price.

1. Question: What size cable is going to be used?
Answer: 3/16 inch diameter, galvanized steel aircraft cable is to be used at Village Park for the new cable installation.
The existing cable at Olympia Park is not to be removed or replaced.

2. Question: What type of cable is going o be used?
Answer: 3/16 inch diameter, galvanized steel aircraft cable is to be used at Village Park for the new cable installation.
The existing cable at Olympia Park is not to be removed or replaced.

3. Question: At Village Park, the cable is attachcd to cyebolts on some locations and wrapped around the poles on others,
What method 1s preferred?
Answer: Cable is to be attached to eye bolts. During progression of the work, any alternative method of attachment must
be approved by Village persontiel.

4, Question: At Village Park, can we use #36 netting with 1 3/4”7

Answer: At Village Park, #36 UV treated nylon, 210 diameter X 96 ply, 1 % inch square mesh netting shall be used in
place of the 1 7/8 inch netting originally specified, The 1 7/8 inch netting originally specified is not to be used.

5. Question: Village Park, are the botiom cables going to be put back in place or are they not going to be used?

Answer: The botton: cables are to be replaced by new cables, which are to be installed in exactly the same position as
those that were removed. During progression of the work, any alternative method of installation must be approved by

Village personnel.

6. Question: Village Park, can we use 9 ga steel hog rings for attaching?
Answer: At both Village Park and Olympia Park, #9 galvanized steel hog rings can be used for attachment, if appropriate
to secure the materials being attached, Weaving of poly rope through netting and chain link fencing is also an acceptable
method of attachment.

7. Question: Netling to be on square or bias?
Answer: All netting at Village Park and Olympia Park shall be square mesh.

wwrw wellinotont] gov




10.

11.

12.

13.

14

15,

16.

17.

18.

19.

Question: Both parks: What are the weight restrictions that are allowed to be on sites? We would bring a 40° man lift to
the fields that could weigh somewhere in the area of 30k.

Answer: A weight restriction on equipment aliowed at the site will not be given. The contractor shall assume full
responsibility for any damage resuiting from equipment use.

Question: Olympia Park; Can we use #36 1 14” netting?

Answer: At Olympia Paik, #36 UV treated nylon, 210 diameter X 96 ply, [ 1/2 inch square mesh netting and 1 7/8 inch
square mesh netting are both acceptable for use.

Question: Olympia Park, will VOW employees notify us as to where they want the “ball drop” locations?
Answer: Village personnel will designate ball drop areas.

Question: Will VOW staff, mark all sprinkler head and uiilities before arriving on site to so we can stay away from
them?

Answer: Village personnel will mark sprinkler heads, but any other type of locate necessary will be the responsibility of
the contractor.

Question: Does this job have to be done by a Florida general contractor?
Answer: The Scope of Work for this project does not have to be performed by a licensed general contractor,

Question: For all hardware used, do you want stainless steel or galvanized?
Answer: Either galvanized or stainless steel is acceptable.

Question: During installation, is the old netting to be removed and replaced in phases to allow for safe and continued use
of the fields, or is the old netting to be removed all at one time followed by installation of all of the new netting?

Answer: The old netting is to be removed and replaced in phases to allow for safe and continued use of the ficlds.

Question: At what spacing intervals is netfing to be attached to cables, fencing, and other structures?

Answer: At a minimum, netting is to be attached to cable at 18 inch intervals. Netting should be attached to cable at
shorter intervals, if appropriate, in order to ensure the soundness and safety of the installation.

For netting that is attached to structures other than cable, the contractor is to determine the appropriate attachment
intervals, keeping in mind that the soundness and safety of the installation .is (o be ensured. Village personnel will
periodically inspect the installation as work progresses. If attachment of netting or any other part of the work is found to
be deficient at that time, the deficient work shall be corrected as directed by Village personnel,

Question: Can equipment and materizls be placed on playing field surfaces during netting installation?

Answer: Equipment and materials cannot be placed on playing field surfaces during netting installation, unless approved
by Village personael.

Question: Where can materials and cquipment be stored during ihe work?
Answer: Al each of the parks, Wellington will designate an arca to be set aside to store materials and equipmend,

Question: What size edging should be on the netting? Should the edge be solid core or hollow core?
Answer: The netting edging should be 3/8 inch poly roped. Either hollow core or solid core edging is acceptable,

Question: Is netting to be attached Lo poles by lacing twine, eye bolis, or other methods?
Answer: Netting is to be attached io poles by eye bolis.

12300 Forest Hill Boulovard « Wellington, Florids 33414 « (5613 7514000 » Fax (561} 7914045
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20. B. Location of Work (Page 14 of the Bid Documents) has been revised as follows:
Olympia Park at 9830 Stribling Way. Located on the east Sldc of S.R. 441 between Lake Worth Road and }*01 est Hill
Bouievard Waork is to be performed 4
- at both Phase T and Phase 1T baseball field facilities focated in the park. Phase T has four
baseball fields and Phase 11 has three baseball fields. No other baseball fields are located in the park.

Village Park at 11700 Pierson Road. Take Forest Hill Boulevard to Stribling Way. Turn on to Stribling Way and follow
until the road bends and connects to Fairlane Farms Road. Turn onto Fairlane Farms and follow until it ends at Pierson
Road. Make a right onio Pierson Road. Village Park will be on you left just past Commercial Park. Work shall be
performed at the only four basehall fields located in the park.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: Bidder must acknowledse receipt of any and all Addenda in the space provided on the Bidder
Submittal Form. Failure to do so may result in rejection of the Proposal. All requirements of the proposal documents remain
unchanged except as cited herein.

/
Signature of Bidder Acknowledging Receipt of
Addendum No. (2) Two to be attached in front of Bid

12300 Forest FH Boulevard « Wellington, Flovida 33414 - £561) 7914000 » Fax {561) 7914045
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Note: Please submit your bid in this order

YES.  NO___
YES “ NO___
YES .- NO___
YES .~ NO___
YES_ . NO___
YES_ . NO___
YEs.” NoO___
YES_~ NO___
YES . NO___

YES_ ./ NO___

ves_/ NO___
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1. Bid submittal - one (1} original and one (1) PDF (CD) copy

2. Bid Acknowledgment Cover Sheet

3. Acknowledgment of addendums (if any)

4, Bid Submittal

5. Schedule of Value

8. Questionnaire

7. Drug Free Workplace

8. qum Statement under Section 287.133(3) (a)
9. Wellington Local Preference Form

10. Conflict of Interest

11. Insurance Certificates

12. Copy of Appropriate Licenses




To:

Village of Wellington
12300 Forest Hill Blvd.

Wellington, Florida 33414

(Vendor)

agrees to provide material for the _Supply and Installation of Baseball Field Protective Netting___in accordance with the
requirements and specifications of the Bid Documents for the Village of Wellington as specified herein accordirg to the
prices presented in the SCHEDULE OF VALUES.

Gentlemen;
The undersigned Bidder has carefuily examined the Specification requirements, Bid/Contract Documents and is familiar
with the nature and extent of the Work and any local conditions that may in any manner affect the Work to be done.

The undersigned agrees to provide the service called for by tha Specifications and Bid Documents, in the manner
prescribed therein and to the standards of quality and performance established by the Wellington for the Bid price stated
in the spaces herein provided.

The undersighed agrees to the right of the Wallington to hold all Bids and Bid guarantees for a period not to exceed
ninety (90) days after the date of Bid opening stated in the Invitation to Bid.

The undersigned accepts the invoicing and payment policies specified in the Bid.

P
P e

Dated this_'{ I
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The Bidder proposes to complete all work set forth in these documents for the unit price amounts set forth below. Bids
will be evaluated based upon the Total Contract Price.

The Bidders declare they have carefully examined the specifications and are thoroughly familiar with the provisions and
with the quality, type and grade of service requested herein. The proposers declare to deliver the product/service in

accordance with the bid specifications.

ITEM # DESCRIPTION UNIT BID PRICE
1 , , .
Olympia Park Netting Supply & Installation W 2 &
5 Village Park Netting & Cable Assembly Supply e
& Installation I
TOTAL CONTRACT PRICE {Items 1-2) 20 a5

Successful bidder(s) will supply all labor, materials, machinery, equipment and technical supervision necessary to provide,
deliver & install materials to Wellington. All pricing shall include labar, materials, equipment, fuel, shipping, delivery,

installation and all other necessary items.
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The followlng Questionnaire shall be completed and submitted in with the Bid, By submission of this Bid, Bidder guarantees the iruth and accuracy
of all staterments and answers herein contained,

e

How many years has your organization been in business?

What is the last project of this nature that you have completed?

fi e ¢‘>z';\f~§' s A L R0 G

Have you ever failed to comiplete work awarded to you? If so, where and why? i

Name three individuals or corporations for which you have performed work and to which you refer:

e L“E’ %

{\ddress . . Email
01 1537 W et
Address Phone ) Emall
i !fﬁ“ﬂgi’;g, ‘ﬂ’_r;dﬂr
P} - L Emall Y
O e i G e s pe gl %’t’ e }@-ﬁ

List the following information concerning all contrasts in progress as of the date of submission of this bid. ({In case of co-venture, list the

information for all co-venturers.}

s

testsit i

Has the bidder or his or her representative inspected the proposed project and does the Bidder have a complete plen for its performance?

What equipment do you own that is available for the wark?

What equipment will you purchase for the proposed work?
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10. What equipment will youl rent for the proposed work? v

11. State the name of your proposed project manager and give details of his or her qualifications and experience in managing similar johs.

sy . i o . . ;
i a5 b N o : azm"?*f .
. T a '
12. The address of principal place of business is e | 5
: KETE fry

] LD

Dielangd

13. The names of the Corporate Officers, or Partners, or Individyals doing business under a trade name, are as follows:
p] " i

oy A | LYy y i Jair%

YN P TR

Ll e iSall

14. tist all organizations which were predecessors to Bidder or in which the principals or officers of the Bidder were principals or officers.

15, List and describe alf bankruptcy petitions (Voluntary or Involuntary) which have been filed by or against the Bidder, its parent or subsidiaries or
predecessor organizations during the past five (5) years. Include in the description the disposition of each such petition.

PR A1

[V L
16, list and describe all successful Performance or Payment Bond claims made to your surety(ies) during the last five (5} years. The list and
dascriptions should include claims against the bond of the Bidder and its predecessor organization(s).

17. List all claims, arbitrations, administrative hearings and lawsuits brought by or against the Bidder or its predecessor orgarization{s) during the last
five (5) years. The list shall include all case names; case, arbitration, or hearing identification numbers; the name of the project over which the

dispute arose; and a description of the subject matter of the dispute. |

§

18. List and describe all criminal procesdings or hearings concerning business related offenses in which the Bidder, its principals or officers or
predecessor organization (s) were defendants.

Fonincnsl
VA i

19. Has the Bidder, its principals, officers, or predecessor organization(s) been debarred or suspended from bidding by any government during the
fast five {S) years? If yes, provide details.
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Preferance shall be given to businesses with drug-free workplace programs. Whenever two or
more Bids which are equal with respect to price, quality, and service are received by the Owner for
the procurement of commodities or contractual services, 2 Bid received from a business that certifies
that it has implementad a drug-free workplace program shall he given preference in the award
process. Established procedures for processing tie Bids will be followed if none of the tied vendors
have a drug-free workplace program. In order to have a drug-free workplace program, a business
must attest to the following:

1. We publish a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution,
dispensing, possession, or use of a controfied substance is prohibited in the woerkplace and specifying
the actions that will be taken against employees for violations of such prohibition.

2. We inform employees about the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace, the business's policy
of maintaining a drug-free workplace, any available drug counseling, rehabilitatien, and employee
assistance programs, and the penalties that may be impased upon employees for drug abuse
violations.

3, We give each employee engaged in providing the commaodities or contractual services that are
under Bid a copy of the statement specified in subsection (1).

4. We, in the statement specified in subsection {1}, notify the employees that, as a condition of
working on the commodities or contractual services that are under Bid, the employee will abide by
the tarms of the statement and will notify the employer of any conviction of, or plea of guilty or nolo
contendere to, any violation of Chapter 893 or of any controlled substance law of the United States
or any state, for a violation cccurring in the workplace no later than five (5) days after such

conviction.

5.  We impose a sanction on, or require the satisfactory participation in a drug abuse assistance or
rehabilitation program if such is available in the employee's community, by any employee who is so
convicted,

6. We make a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through
implemantation of this section,

As the person authorized to sign the statement, | certify that this firm complies fully with the
above requirements,

‘Contractor's Signature
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% E H iy ff il

.wiprint name of the public entity:}m,

1.

“’m Lac

[print name of enmy submlttmg SWGITE S%Btement}

Hﬁf.. PEA ]
. ?,f“’yg;{'

{If the entity has no FEIN, Include th& Soclal Security Number of the individeal slgning this swern

for

erdd b 1 LA
[print individuall's name and title}

and (if applicable) its Faderal Employer Identification

whose business address is

Number (FEIN} is 2{ [Ty

statemeant: )

2, 1 understand thet a "public entity crime" as defined in Paragraph 287.133{1){g}, Florida Statutes, means a violation of any state or federal law by a person with
respect to and directly related to the transaction of business with any public entity or with an agency or political subdivision of any other state or of the United
States, including, but not limited to, any bid or eontract for goods or services to be provided to any public entity or an agency or political subdivislon of any
other state or of the United States and invelving antitrust, fraud, theft, bribery, collusion, racketeering, conspiracy, or material misrepresentation.

3. I understand that "convicted" or "conviction" a5 deflned In Paragraph 287.133{1){(b}, Herida Statuie:
crime, with or without an adjudication of guilt, in any federal or state trial court (}f record relating to charges brought bv Indickment or Information after

July 1, 1989, as s result of Jury verdict, nonjury trial, or entey of a plea of guilty or nofo contendere.

4. { undarstand that an "affililate” as defined In Paragraph 287.133(1}{z), Florida Statutes, means:
p

a. A predecesser or successor of a person convicted of a public entity crime; or

b. An entity under the contral of any natural person who is active in the management of the entity and who has been convicted of a public entity crime.
The term "affiliate” includes those officers, directors, execulives, partners, sharcholders, employees, members, and agents who are active in the
management of an affiliate. The cwnership by one person of shares constituting a controlling interest in another person, or a pooling of equipment or
income among persons when not for fair market value under an srm's length agreement, shall be a prima facle case that one parson controls another
persen. A person who knowingly enters into 3 joint venture with a person who has been convisted of 3 public entity crime in Florida during the
preceding 36 months shall be consldered an alfillate.

4, { understand that a "person” as defined in Paragraph 287.133{1)(c}, Florida Statutes, means any natural personh or entity organized under the faws of any state
or of the United States with the legsl power to enter into a binding contract and which bids or applies to bid on contracts for the provision of goods or services
let by a public entity, or which otherwise transacts ar applies to transact business with a public entity, The term "person® includes those officers, directors,

sharehoiders,  employees, members, and agents who are active in management of an  entlly.

exacutivas,  partnars,

6. Based on information and bellef, the statement which | have marked halew is trus In relation 1o the entity submitting this sworn statement. [Please indicate
which statement applies.]

_/’””’"
e Neither the entity submitting this sworn statement, nor any officers, directors, executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, or agents who
are active in nanagement of the entity, nor eny affiliate of the entity has been charged with and convicted of a public entity crime subseguent to July 1, 1989

,,,,,,,,, Tha entity submitting this sworp statement, or one or more of the officers, dirpetors, executives, partners, shareholders, smployees, members, or agents
who are active in management of the entity, or an affiliate of the entity has been charged with and convictad of a public entity crime subsequent to July 1, 1989,

The entity submitting this sworn statement, or ona or more of its officers, directors, executives, partners, shareholders, employess, members, or agents
who are active in the managemant of the entity, or an affiliate of the entity has been charged with and convicted of a public entity crime subsequent (o July 1,
1989, However, there has been a subsequent proceeding before a Hearing Officar of the State of Florida, Divislon of Administrative Hearings and the Final Ocder
entered by the Hearing Officer determined that it was not in the public interest to place the entity submitting this sworn statement on the convicted vendor list,

[attach & capy of the final order}

| LINDERSTAMD THAT THE SUBMISSION OF THIS FORM TO THE CONTRACTING OFFICER FOR THE PUBLIC ENTITY IDENTIFIED IN PARAGRAPH 1{ONE} ABOVE IS FOR THAT
PUBLIC ENTITY ONLY AND, THAT THIS FORM (S VALID THROUGH DECEMBER 31 OF THE CALENDAR YEAR {MN WHICH IT IS FILED. 1 ALSO UNDERSTAND THAT | AM
REQUIRED TO INFORM THE PUBLIC ENTITY PRIOR TO ENTERING INTO A CONTRACT IN EXCESS OF THE THRESHOLD AMOUNT PROVIDED 1N SECTIONN 287,017, FLORIDA
TATUTES FOR CATEGORY TWO OF ANY CHANGE IN THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS FORM

STATEOF ¢ oy

Yol 5 . 5 5
countyor V0 Ty et {
Subscribed and Sworn to {or affirmed) befora me on 1470 - L £ 4 by ;

as identification,

He/she is personally known to.me or has presented

[type of identification)

-'"‘L.—&,f H. * " i [
[anary‘s Signature and Seal}

221p

age

e sﬂvllu,,

TERESAA. EZELL
% Commission # EE 087798
i Explres April 26, 2015

Bondﬂdﬂmedenh%Emm&TDiﬂ

Print Notary Name and Commission No.




Wellington gives preference to local businesses in certain purchasing situations as set forth in Chapter 9, Section 7 of Wellington's Purchasing and
Procurement Manual, [n arder to be considered a local business, entitfed to be given preference, the business must make spplication with
Welington and meet one of the following criteria as such is more fully set forth in Chapter 9, Section 7 of Wellington‘s Purchasing and Procurement
Manual:

Chapter 9, Section 7 LOCAL PREFERENCE

Woestern Communities Local Business - For the purpose of determining a “Western Cormmunities local business” a vendor must have a principal
permanent business location and headquarters within Wellington of Wellington, Florida or west of the Flerida Turnpike to the Paln Beach County
western houndary line as depicted in Fxhibit "A” hereto. This applies to all entity formations, including, but not limited to, lmited liability
compantes, partnerships, limited partnerships and the like or sole proprietors, Further, the entity or sole proprietor must provide that it, he or she
has beer domiciled and headquartered in the jurisdictional boundaries of the Western Communities far at least six months prior to the solicitation.
Post Office boxes will not be considered & permanent business location within the Western Communities. Home business offices shafl be considered
as a business location if it otherwise meets the requirements herein. In order to be eligible for such local preference the vendor shail have a local
business tax receipt pursuant to the County’s and/or municipalities' Code of Ordinances, having jurisdiction over the location of the business, unless
otherwise exempt therefrom. Further, the vendor must be properly licensed and authorized by law to provide the goods, services or professional

services to the extent applicable and the location of the business must be propetly zoned in order for the vendor to conduct its business.

Palm Beach County local business - For the purpase of determining a “Palm Beach County local business” a vendor must have a principal permanent
business location and headguarters within Palm Reach County, Florida. This applies to alf entity fermations, including, but not limited ta, limited
Hability companies, partnerships, livited parinerships and the like or sole proprietors. Further, the entity or sole proprietor must provide that it, he
or she has been headquartered and domiciled in the jurisdictional boundaries of Palm Beach County, Florida for at least six months prior to the
solicitation. Post Office boxes will not be considered a permanent business location within Palm Beach County, Florida, Home business offices shalt
be considered as a business location if i otherwise meets the reguirements herein. In order to be eligible for such local preference the vendor shall
have a local business tax receipt pursuant to the Palm Beach County Code of Ordinances as amended from time to time, unless otherwise exempt
there from. Further, the vendos must be properly licensed and authorized by law to provide the goods, services or professional services to the extent
applicable and the location of the business must be properly zoned in order for the vendor to conduct its business.

Subcentractor utilization - In competitive bid situations, a business may also gualify as either a Palm Beach County or Western Community focal
business if they are utilizing subcontractors to perform the work or materialmen to supply the job and more than fifty {50%) percent of their
proposad bid price will be paid to subeontractors andfor materialmen whe qualify, under the above standards, as Palm Beach County and/or

Western Community local businesses,

Piease check the box below indicating which preference category your business is applying for:
D Woestern Communities Lacal Business
D Palm Beach County Lacal Business

l Subcontractor Utilization

. The name of the business is:

[y

2. The address of the business is:

78]

. How long has the business heen located at its current address:

4. If the business has relocated within the last six manpths, please provide the answers to questions 1-3 for the previous location:

5. The previous name of the business is:

. The previous address of the business is:

o
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7. How long was this business at the previous location:

8. If the business is attempting to qualify under the subcontractor utilization provision, please provide a breakdown of the subcobtractors who
would qualify for either the Palm Beach County or Western Community, business classification, the requisite information, provide their responses to
the above 1 - 7 questions and for each of the subcontractors, indicate the amount that they are proposed to be compensated at under the bid price,

9. The business as a local business tax receipt from: (1} Palm Beach County D {2) the following municipality: {3} located in

unincorporated Palr Beach County: I____J
10. Please provide a copy of Local Business Tax Receipts from Palm Beach County and the applicable municipality are attached.
11. Please provide & Certificate of Good Standing indicating the forimation or domestication of the entity in and for the State of Florida is attached,.

12, Please provide copies of licenses if applicable from the State of Florida authorizing the business to provide the good services or professional

services contemplated in the bid documents,

13. Please provide a letter from the either the Paim Beach County if focated in unincorporated Palm Beach County ar the municipality if [ocated
within the municipality evidencing that the headquarters for the business is properly zoned for the business.

By signing below, | hereby certify that under penalty of perjury | believe my business quaiifies as a Palm Beach County, Western Commuumnity or
subcontractor utilization business in accordance with Wellington’s Local Preference Policy and that | have submitted current and accurate
inforraation and documents relating to my qualifications. | further acknowledge and agree that any fraudulent or duplicitous information submitted
in furtherance of this application will be grounds for disqualification frem bidding on this project and doing businass with Wellington in the future.

Applicants Federal Tax H) Number - Applicants Business Address
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This Proposal/Agreement (whichever is applicable) is subject to the conflict of interest provisions of the policies and Code of Ordinances of
WELLINGTON, the Palm Beach County Code of Ethics, and the Florida Statutes. During the term of this Agreement and any renewals or extensions
thereof, the VENDOR shall disclose to WELLINGTON any possible conflicts of interests. The VENDOR's duty to disclose is of a continuing nature and
any conflict of interest shall be immediately brought to the attention of WELLINGTON. The terms below shail be defined in accordance with the
policies and Code of Ordinances of WELLINGTON, the Palm Beach County Code of Fthics, and Ch, 112, Part IH, Fiorida Statutes.

CHECK ALL THAT APPLY.

-1 To the best of our knowledge, the undersigned business has no potential conflict of interest for this Agreaiment due to any other elients, contracta,

or property interests,

[+1To the best of our knowledge, the undersipned business has no employment or other conteactual relationship with suy WELLINGTON employee.

elected official or appointed official.

[ To the best of oty knowledge, the undersigned business has no officer, director, partner or proprietor that is a WELLINGTON purchasing ageat,
other employee, clected officiat or appointed official. The term “purchasing agenf”, “elected official” or “appointed official®, as used in this

paragraply, shall include the respective individual's spouse or child, as defined in Ch. 112, Part 111, Florida Statutes.

[~1To the best of our knowledge, no WELLINGTON employee, elected official or appointed official has a material or ownership interest (5%
ownesship) in our business. The term “employee™, “elected official™ and “appointed official”, as used in this paragraph, shall include sucl: respective

individual’s relatives and household members as deseribed and defined in the Palm Beach County Code of Ethies.

[.FTo the best of our knowledge, the undersigned business has no cutrent clients that are presently subject to the jurisdiction of WELLINGTON's

Planning, Zoning and Building Department.

L1 The undersigned business, by attachment ta this form, submits information which may be a potential conflict of interest due to any of the above
listed reasons or otherwise.

THE UNDERSIGNED UNDERSTANDS AND AGREES THAT THE FAILURE TO CHECK THE APPROPRIATE BLOCKS ABOVE OR TO

ATTACH THE DOCUMENTATION OF ANY POSSIBLE CONFLICTS OF INTEREST MAY RESULT IN DISQUALIFICATION OF YOUR
BID/PROPOSAL OR IN THE IMMEDIATE CANCELLATION OF YOUR AGREEMENT, WHICHEVER IS APPLICABLE,

i
H
s IS

NAME (PRINT OR TYPE)
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DATE (MMDDIYYYY)

/. % ‘ OP [D: BRI
“EORD VIDENCE OF COMMERCIAL PROPERTY INSURANGE oartaots

THIS EVIDENCE OF COMMERCIAL PROPERTY INSURANCE IS {SSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS
UPON THE ADDITIONAL INTEREST NAMED BELOW. THIS EVIDENCE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER
THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS EVIDENCE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN
THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE ADDITIONAL INTEREST.
. égc%g%ﬁg Tﬁﬁ%s — . 352 3717977 ;:MPAI.H;! NAP.:EANDADDRESS [ naic no: 42587

MeCrf : ositors Insurance

W. University Avenue 1100 Locust St. Dept 1100
Gainesville, FL 3260 Des Moines, 1A 50391-1100
-fAndy Wilcox
| fain o). 352-505-2083 L s, [ MULTIPLE COMPANIES, COMPLETE SEPARATE FORM FOR EAGH
lcope: DEPOSITORS [ sus cooe: POLICY TYPE )
‘TAGER
cgs:[c%m ID# BALLF-t - :
. NAMED INSURED AND ADDRESS LOAN NUMBER POLICY NUMBER
q Ball Fabrics Inc
: E10 W. Arizons Ave . . ACPCPPD5924729233 ]
Defand, FL 32720 _ EFFECTIVE DATE EXPIRATION DATE CONTINUED UNTIL
01/16/13 01/16/14 l } TERMINATED IF CHECKED
ADDEIONAL NAMED INSURED(S) THIS REPLACES PRIOR EVIDENCE DATED:

PROPERTY INFORMATION {Use REMARKS on page 2, if more Space s rguired! O BUILDING OR (XI BUSINESS PERSONAL PROPERTY r
LCCATION/DESCRIPTION ‘ DISTRIBUTORS-NO FOOD OR DRINK
510 W Arizona Ave

Deland, Ft. 32720

THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING
ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS EVIDENCE OF PROPERTY INSURANCE MAY
BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL. THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS
OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS, )

*_COVERAGE INFORMATION PERLSINSURED | |masic | [eroap | X | specal | ] -
COMMERCIAL PROPERTY COVERAGE AMOUNT OF INSURANCE:  § 3046000 DED: 1000
VES [NO [NA )
- X BUSINESS INCOME [ RENTAL VALUE X If YES, LIMIT; | TActual Loss Sustained; # of morhs.
BLANKET COVERAGE X If YES, indicate value(s) reported on property identified above: $
TERRORISM COVERAGE X Attach Disclosure Notice / DEC
18 THERE A TERRORISM-SPECIFIC EXCLUSION? X
" 1S DOMESTIC TERRORISM EXCLUDED? X
LIMITED FUNGLIS COVERAGE X If YES, LIMIT: DED:
-] FUNGLIS EXGLUSION (IF “YES®", speeify organization's form used) x
REPLACEMENT COST X
.| AGREED VALUE X
'COINSURANCE ' X If VES, 80 % B
EQUIPMENT BREAKDOWN (If Applicable) X If YES, LIMIT; 119,500 DED: : 1,000
CRDINANCE OR LAW - Coverage for loss to undamaged porion of bldg X
' - Demolition Costs X If YES, LIMIT: DED;
- Iner, Cost of Construction X FYES, LIMIT: DED:
EARTH MOVEMENT (If Applicable) X i YES, LIMIT: DED:
FLOOD (If Applicable} X If YES, LIMIT: DED:
WIND / HAIL (If Subject to Different Provisions) X if YES, LIMIT: N DED:
'| PERMISSION TO WAIVE SUBROGATION 1M FAVOR OF MORTGAGE T ]
| HOLDER PRIOR TO LOSS :

. CANCELLATION . !

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBEL POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE
DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLIGY PROVISIONS.

ADDITIONAL INTEREST
17 LENDER SERVICING AGENT NAME AND ADDRESS
.
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
. Wy L
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AGRy __CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE Pt
THIS CERTIFICATE 15 ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

GERTIFIGATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE GOVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANGE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRAGT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S], AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE GERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certiflcate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certaln policies may require an endorsement. A statement on th Is certificate does not confer rights to the
certiicate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER CONTACT Paychex Insurance Agency Inc
PA NC. FA}
150"35'5’&{;’?&’3’" SE;%EE AGENCY, INC (A.'g, NO.EXT):  §77-266-5850 (A, No): 585-389-7426
HOCHESTEH, NY 14620 E-'ﬁﬁ"_ 5: Cens@paychex'com .
_ INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIG #
INSURED - INSURER A: ILLINOIS NATIONAL INSURANGE GOMPANY 23817
Paychex Busingss Solutions, Ing, INSURER B:- S ) )
Ball Fabrics Inc : -
911 PANORAMA TRAIL SOUTH INSURER G:
ROCHESTER, NY 14625-0397 -
INSURER D:
INSURER E:
INSURER F:
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER; REVISION NUMBER;:

THIS IS TQ CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANGE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED, NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTHACT QR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CEHTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TG ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LiMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE 8EEN REDUCED BY PAID GLAIMS, )

nep TYPE OF INSUBANCE DDLISUBR POLICY NUMBER POLICY EFF | POLIGY EXP LIMITS
- NSR WVD (MDD YYY) | MMWDDIYTYYY)
GENERAL LIABILITY . ‘ . o EACH OCGURAENCE 5
| COMMERGIAL GENERAL LIABILITY ‘ DAMAGE TOHERTED
L {2} s
| f:]:LmMSMAnE[:bccun . MED EXP {Any one person) s
:l - . PERSONAL & ADY INJURY s -
. Enerm AGGREGATE s :
CENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER; ;
g [::] mmm:] . PRODUCTS - GOMPIOR AGG | ¢
J Lo} - s
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY ) : : COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT s
ANY AUTO . - (Ea accidem) - 4
[ ALt otnes SCHEOULED ’ L (%2? Lﬁ;s’o“’mum 3
AUTOS AUTOS ' . R - iy INJURV
iHrFiEDAUTOS D HSFO%WNED R g’?aocldsm}. $ B
l D " [ PROPERTY DAMAGE
. {Per accidani) §
] £
umereLiawie | | ocoum EACH OCGURRENCE s
| lexcessiiaz m CLAINS MADE AGGREGATE $
, DED l I AETENTION § . $
WORKERS COMPENSAT(ON AND e WG STATU- GTH-
A | ewevovens Lngnoy : 013265888 . 06/01/2013 | ossotizora | X Yomimas || o
. E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $  1,000,000.00
ANYPHOPRETOFUPWNE%XECUTIVE ° . ) ) "
OPFICERMENBER EXCLUDE Y " _ . E.L. DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE |3 1,000,000.00
aretory tnaiy Eéluj NA | X : : : EL. DISEASE -POLICY LMIT [ §1,000,000.00
il yss, doscrby under
BESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below ,

DESCHIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES {Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedula, I more spaca is required}

Warker's Compsnsation goveraye is provided o enly those employess leased to, but not sebcontractors of the named insured,
Waiver ol Subrogation granted in favor of the cantificate holder.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF YHE AROVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE 6X PIRATION
DATE THEAEQF, NOTICE WILL BE DEUVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY"
PROYISIONS, BUT FAILUHE TO MalL SUCH NOTICE SHALL IMPOSE No OBUIGATION OR
LIABTLITY OF ANY KIND UPON THE COMPANY, TS AGENTS 08t REPRESENTATIVES,

Aumqt}lz\:’sf REPRESENTATIVE,,
-1

A il M sl
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Volusia County Business Tax Receipt

Issued pufsuant to F.S. 205 and Volusia County Code of Ordinances Chapter 114-1 by:
Volusia County Revenue Division - 123 W Indiana Ave, Room 103, DeLand, FL 32720 — 386-736-5938

Receipt# - 200605170009 Exi)ires: September 30, 2014
‘Business Location: 510 W ARIZONA AV ‘

Business Name: ~ BALL FAi?.RICS INC
Owner Name: 'JONATHAN L BALL

Volusia Count Mailing Address: 510 W ARIZONA AV

DELAND, FL. 32720

"FLORIDA
BUSINESS TYPE _ CODE COUNT TAX
Manufacturing 391. 19 $60.00
Hazardous Waste Fee 820 - $36.00

* This receipt indicates payment of a tax, which is levied for the privilege of doing the type(s) of business listed
above within Volusia County. This receipt is non-regulatory in rature and is not meant to be a certification of
the holder’s ability to perform the service for which he is registered. This reeeipt also does not indicate that

- the business is legal or that it is in compliance with State or local laws and regulations.

= The business must meet all County and/or Municipality planning and zoning requirements or this Business Tax £
Receipt may be revoked and all taxes paid would be forfeited.

® The information contained on this Business Tax Receipt must be kept up to date. Contact the Volusia County
Revenue Division for instructions on making changes to your accournt.

THIS PORTION OF THE BUSINESS TAX RECEIPT MUST BE
POSTED CONSPICUOUSLY IN YOUR PLACE OF BUSINESS

Volusia County Business Tax Receipt
Revenue Division - 123 W Indiana Ave, Room 103, Deland, FL 32720 — 386-736-5938

DATE PAID: 07/30/2013 ?
PAYMENT . Lockbox-12-00095674 Business Name: BALL FABRICS INC

RECEIPT #: Owner Name: JONATHAN L BALL
Mailing Address: 510 W ARIZONA AV
TOTAL TAX: 96.00 DELAND, FL. 32720

PENALTY: 0.00
TOTAL PAID:96.00 .

Receipt # 200605176069 Expires: September 30, 2014
Business Location: 510 W ARIZONA AV

PLEASE DETACH THIS PORTION OF THE BUSINESS TAX RECEIPT FOR YOUR RECORDS




